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September 29, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: International Bureau

Re:

Calhoun Satellite Communications, Inc. (FRN 0004981288)

Earth Station Licenses Contact Information Update
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Dear Ms. Dortch:

Calhoun Satellite Communications, Inc. (FRN 0004981288) (“Calhoun™), licensee of Earth
Stations E040015, E040016, E060144, E060169, E140021, E140022, E140050, E160001, and
E160078 (collectively, the “Earth Station Licenses™), by its undersigned counsel, hereby notifies
the Commission that Calhoun has updated the contact information for its Earth Station Licenses

as follows:

Licensee:

Calhoun Satellite Communications, Inc.
1007 Old Route 119
Hunker, PA 15639

Tel: (305) 655-2629
Fax: (305) 655-3023
Email: k.husband@calhounsat.com
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Counsel:

Frank R. Jazzo. Esq.

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC
1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100
Arlington, VA 22209

Tel: (703) 812-0400
Fax: (703) 812-0486
Email: jazzo(@thhlaw.com

Calhoun requests that the Commission’s International Burcau staff update the Earth Station
Licenses’ records in myIBFS accordingly.

Should you have any questions regarding the foregoing request, please contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

A

Keenan P. Adamchak

Counsel for Calhoun Satellite Communications, Inc.



